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Martha Pavon

From: Laura Cender
Sent: Wednesday, July 9, 2025 8:09 AM
To: Tammy Tomczak; Martha Pavon
Cc: Sandy Pavon
Subject: FW: RE: *EXT*     RE: Decommissioning Hotlab
Attachments: 2025 VFS Location Removal Request.pdf

Hello Tammy and Martha, 
 
Please see the attached incoming license amendment request for Ferris State University. 
 
Licensee: Ferris State University 
License No. 21-15237-01 
Docket No. 030-08783 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you, 
Laura 
 

From: Timothy B Vander Laan <TimothyVanderLaan@ferris.edu>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 8, 2025 4:08 PM 
To: Laura Cender <Laura.Cender@nrc.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: *EXT* RE: Decommissioning Hotlab 
 
Hi Laura, 
 
I have attached the oƯicial request to remove a location from our license. Please let me know if any other 
information or clarification is required.  
 
Thank you! 
 

Tim Vander Laan, MPA, CNMT 
Program Coordinator 
Nuclear Medicine Technology Program
FERRIS STATE UNIVERSITY 

   

 

(616) 643-5751 

 

151 Fountain St. NE, Grand Rapids MI 

 

Ferris.edu/Statewide 

 

Schedule an appointment with me at Calendly.com/TimVanderLaan 
 

 
 

From: Timothy B Vander Laan  
Sent: Tuesday, June 3, 2025 8:50 AM 
To: Laura Cender <Laura.Cender@nrc.gov> 
Subject: RE: *EXT* RE: Decommissioning Hotlab 
 
Hi Laura, 
 
Thank you for all the information. I will start working on the requirements and will let you know if any additional 
questions come up. 
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Tim Vander Laan, MPA, CNMT 
Program Coordinator 
Nuclear Medicine Technology Program
FERRIS STATE UNIVERSITY 

   

 

(616) 643-5751 

 

151 Fountain St. NE, Grand Rapids MI 

 

Ferris.edu/Statewide 

 

Schedule an appointment with me at Calendly.com/TimVanderLaan 
 

 
 

From: Laura Cender <Laura.Cender@nrc.gov>  
Sent: Monday, June 2, 2025 9:20 AM 
To: Timothy B Vander Laan <TimothyVanderLaan@ferris.edu> 
Subject: *EXT* RE: Decommissioning Hotlab 
 

**External Email** 

Hi Tim, 
 
Thanks for reaching out.  I reviewed some of the past licensing documents and it looks like for the 200 Ferris Dr., 
Big Rapids, MI facility that we have spaces designated for licensed activities in VFS 100A, VFS 100, and VFS 
101/102.  Please make sure that it is clear in your letter which spaces should be removed from the license. 
 
For decommissioning a facility, we request that a historical overview of the materials that were stored there be 
provided, along with the timeline for when materials were last in use in use and when they were either transferred 
or disposed of.   

- For specifically licensed sealed sources that were previously stored or used in the area please provide a 
copy of the final leak test record and a record showing that they were transferred to another licensed 
entity.  If sealed sources formerly used at the location were transferred to another location on the license 
please provide a statement confirming such. 

- For unsealed material and generators please provide a record showing that material was disposed of 
through either decay-in-storage or by transfer such as by returning the material to either the manufacturer 
or a nuclear pharmacy.  If moderate or longer-lived materials were used in the area please also provide a 
final status survey with your response; this is not necessary though if the only licensed material used at the 
facility had a very short half-life such as Mo-99 or Tc-99m. 

 
Please let me know if you have any additional questions. 
 
Thank you, 
Laura 
 
 

From: Timothy B Vander Laan <TimothyVanderLaan@ferris.edu>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 3:56 PM 
To: Laura Cender <Laura.Cender@nrc.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] Decommissioning Hotlab 
 
Hi Laura, 
 
I am hoping to oƯicially decommission our old nuclear medicine hotlab that is on our license but hasn’t been used 
since our nuclear medicine program is now only oƯered at our Grand Rapids location. The address is 200 Ferris 
Dr., Big Rapids, Michigan, 49307 and the room number is VFS 100A. The room currently has no sources above 
exempt levels but was previously used to store Mo-99/Tc-99m generators and Tc-99m liquid sources years ago. 
I’m wondering if you can share or point me towards any regulations or guidance documents to help me 
decommission that room so we can remove it from out license. I appreciate any help you can provide. 
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Tim Vander Laan, MPA, CNMT 
Program Coordinator 
Nuclear Medicine Technology Program
FERRIS STATE UNIVERSITY 

   

 

(616) 643-5751 

 

151 Fountain St. NE, Grand Rapids MI 

 

Ferris.edu/Statewide 

 

Schedule an appointment with me at Calendly.com/TimVanderLaan 
 

 
 
**Notice** This message is from a sender outside of the Ferris Office 365 mail system. Please use caution when 
clicking links or opening attachments. If you are unsure if this email is safe, please report it using the Report 
Suspected Phishing button on the Outlook ribbon and the Information Security Office will review it. 


